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Prevention Web

www.preventionweb.net

Global network for civil society
origination for Disaster risk reduction

Gender and Disaster Network

Global facility for disaster reduction
and recovery

Disaster Management Bureau,(DMB)

www.globalnetwork-dr.org

www.gdnonline.org

www.gfdrr.org/gfdrr

www.dmb.gov.bd

Ministry of food and disaster management www.mofdm.gov.bd
The Comprehensive Disaster Management

Programme www.cdmp.org.bd
Department of relief and rehabilitation www.drr.gov.bd

South Asian Disaster Knowledge Network

www.saarc-sadkn.org

Bangladesh Disaster knowledge Network

www.saarc-sadkn.org/
countries/bangladesh/
default.aspx

SARRC Meteorological Research
Center (SMRC)

WWW.5aarc-smrc.org
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Climate Change Cell

www.climatechangecell.
org.bd/

Standing orders on disaster www.dmb.gov.bd/reports/
SOD-rev-30210

T e AAtfFram

Flood Forecasting and Warning Center www.ffwe.gov.bd

Ministry of Water Resources www.mowr.gov.bd

Water Resources Planning Organization

www.warpo.gov.bd

Bangladesh Water Development Board

www.bwdb.gov.bd

Institute of Water Modeling

www.iwmbd.org

Center for Environmental and Geographic
Information Services

www.cegisbd.com

River Research Institute

www.rri.gov.bd

Southwest Area Integrated Water Resources
Planning and Management

www.southwest-bwdb.info

Char Development and Settlement Programme

www.cdsp.org.bd

Bangladesh Arsenic Mitigation Water
Supply Project

www.bamwsp.org

CARE: Water and Sanitation

www.care.org/careswork/
whatwedo/health/water.asp

WAl @ TRy RS

Bangladesh Meteorological Department

www.bmd.gov.bd

World Meteorological Organization

WWW. wmo.int

GRF-Res

SAFE

http://www.safe.org.bd/
home.php? view=
workingarea.php&page=1

o



Bangladesh Earthquake society

www.undp.org/eu/
successstories/ working
for safer cities in_
bangladesh.shtml

Forum for Physical Development of
Bangladesh

http://fpd-bd.com/?page
id=353

HIBEH, Srret-—T=iFs

Bangladesh Space Research and Remote
Sensing Organization (SPARRSO)

www.sparrso.gov.bd

Bangladesh Red Crescent Society

www.bdrcs.org

Weather underground

http://www.wunderground.
com/tropical/

et ' wERy R s S0 JeghR

International Union for Conservation of
Nature

WWw.lucn.org

Inter government panel on climate change

www.ipce.ch

The Delegation of the European Union

www.delbgd.ec.europa.eu/
en/projects/forestry. htm

Concern Worldwide

http://www.concern.net/
category/country/bangladesh

Oxfam

www.oxfam.org.uk/oxfam
in_action/ where_we_ work/
bangladesh.html

Bangladesh Disaster preparedness Center

www.bdpc.org.bd

Bangladesh Unnayan Parishad

www.bdix.net

Bangladesh center for advanced studied

www.bcas.net

United Nations Environment Programme

www.unep.org/climatechange

UN International strategy for disaster
reduction UNISDR

www.unisdr.org
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>, National plan for disaster management 2010-2015 (www.dmb.gov.

bd/reports/Nataional Plan for Disaster (2010-2015)Final
Version.pdf)

2. Disaster Preparedness for natural hazards and current status in
Bangladesh, 2007 by International Centre for Integrated Mountain
Development, Nepal and European Commission Humanitarian Aid

(ECHO)

9. Media Kit-Community-based disaster risk management and the
media, 2006 Asian Disaster Preparedness Center, UNESCAP and
European Commission Humanitarian Aid (ECHO)

8. Media focus on Climate Change and Disaster Risk

@. Management in 2008: an Analytical Update, Disaster Response
Facility, Disaster Management Cluster, UNDP Bangladesh

. Know Disaster, Tell Disaster Risk Reduction, Training Handbook

for Media Professionals, UN international strategy for disaster
reduction, Seeds Asia, EU

q, grdteirra: Afds qrdis e F565h (Ffeaaf); 2005
. Banglapedia : National Encyclopedia of Bangladesh
®. Wikipedia

so0. Websites of Various government agencies related to disaster
management
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